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Eaglevl]e History

In the autumn of 1830 a man Ly
the name of Daniel Bigelow coame
fnto the wilderness that Is now
known as Eagleville, He found there
a forested area and a marshland. In
the torest there were Incdlans end
wild animals. WIth his own hands
and very few tools he built a little
saw mill, The next year he buill a
grist mill, He could not secure buhrs
for his mill so he hunted around
until he found two granile stones.
These he fitted and dressed and for
years they were the only stones used
In the mill to grind the grain.

The stones were hardly ag large
as the bottom of a water pail and
they could not turn out a grist much
faster than a coffee mill. WWhen a
pioncer came o the mill to have his
grist ground he often received the
shocking news that his turn would
not come for two or three days and
it aiso happened that he would have
to wait a week before his turn came.

Daniel Bigelow ran the mill all
(1.4, and his son ran it all night but
still the pioneers had 1o wait days
fur their turns. They could not stay
at the mill so they hod to turn a-
round and drive back home. In
those days there were no roads nov
Lridges and when winter was break-
ingg up it was dangerous to try to
cross swollen streams with a wagon
load of grain. So going to the mill
was one of the great trials of the
pioncer.

Andrew Scholficld bought the miil
in 1842 and twc years later he bullt
a new mill and installed fine ma-
chinery., Harvey Wamboid purchas-
¢d the mill in 1875 and operated il
for twenly four years. In 1899 he
sold it te his son, Lrander, and he
ran (he mill for twenty vears. So

“for almost half a century the Wam-

bold family operated the’ Eaglaville
LI

The Wambold family converted
the rmarshland of Eagleville Into a
Leautiful lake that is known today
as Fagle T.ake. Many wveople from
Clhitcugo, Milwaukee and olhicr places
have -built hemes around this lake
and many of these residents remain
in Eagleville all year round.

Years ago the children who went
to Eagleville School were the chil-
dren of the farrners of the district,
Today the situation has changed for
the largest per cent of children at-
tending the school™ are children of
the lake residents.

The, mill brought many pioncers
to Eaglevitlle and soon stores, shops
arnd taverns were starled. A post-
olfice was opened. about 1814 and
Ancdrew  Scholtfeld was the (first
:‘ﬁs‘mas'er Prcv‘ﬂua‘ to' that time
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3ee trees were numerous in the
carly dsys and the early setilers of
Waukesha Counly were Interested

in  the number of Indion ladders
found cvarywhere. These were made
of leng saplings, the limbs belng cut
off wvight or ten inches from the
trunk to answer for rourids on which
to ciimb. These ladders were usecd
by the Indians for climbing bce
trees, They mixed the wild honey

~with their wild rice and corn. The

whites also used wild honey which

“was not only plentiful but delicious.

During the
were  hungry

winter when wolves
they. came close to
dwellings and - often " attacked the
setilers.  Isaac Judsaon, while on his
way {rom Milwaukee to Prairieville
(Waukesha) in 1830 was set upon by
a pack of wolves. lie had a large
cloak thal hLe would,shalteoythera.,
them' for a
moment, Then he would run for
his life, e kept this up until he
reachied home where he collapsed.

CAs late as 1811 a family in Pe-
waukee lef{t the log house alone for
two days while they went on a vis-
it..  On returning after dark they
found an old wolf and her whelps
in possession, She had eaten gquanti-
ties of food and torn several articles
of clothing into shreds to make a
nest.  While these stories of wolves
were nol of Eagleville it is wvery
likely that the wolves in Eaglevllle
were equally as troublesome.

The government bought .the land
from.the Indians and moved them
westward in 1837 Wwut they used to
return ot certain scasons to hunt.
They would come bhack in bands of
about 100 and somelimes remalnin
the woods all winter,

The town received ils name In a

singular manner... In the year 1836,
while Thomas Sugden, John Coals
end Mr. Garton were prospecting

they came to a beautiful prairie a-
bout 1% times 2%% mlles In ares.

Iere, hovering and curving over a
large mound was a monster bald
cagle, From that time ne pmlne

1noxr

and town were called “Eagle.” Ville
mmcans  village and since Eaglev:l‘
was the metropolis ol the lownship
1L was  called “Eagle Village" or
Fagleville.

~—-In September 1842 a school mcet-
ing was held and it was voted to
raise $300 to be used for bullding a
school.  The next month anotner
meceiing was held for the purposeof
determining where the school would
ve located. At that mcelng Mr.
Denedict A, Bovee otfered to give
a Decd in Trust for one half gcre of
land on the cast llne of his farm.
IMr. Bovee's offer was accepted and
it was agreed that the school be
completed in sevenn months. .

But that scheol woae wes v -

"~ Joseph

The school was torn down in 1938
snd 2 new school was built.  The
old school was seventy-one years old
when it was torn down.

At first the teachers were elected
Ly the term. During the first twen-
ty years there were thirty-three
teachers elected. The first tcacher
who taught in Eagleville was Lucy
Vedder. She taught the winter term
of 1849-50 and she rcceived $12 per
month.

r' The Dovee family served on the
s

chool board for forty-five years, the
Sprague family for thirty-five ycars,
Leander Wambold for thirty-three
years, John Partridge for (fifteen
years, Charles Green for cighteen
years and Charles Cruver for fificen
years, -

For the first sixty years the school
was heated by wood, The average
amount of wood used during a ycar
was four cordd and the .average
price paid was %4 a cord.  So for
sixty years the school was heated at
an average cost of $16 a ycar. “The
boys. who lived near the sehaoel tend:
¢d the fires and théy were paid (ive
cents o day.

The total cost of
school the first year, 1849-50, was
$57.78, . That * Inciuded " teacher's
wages, heating and supplies.

The large boys helped with the
farm  work in summer but when
winter came they went to .school.
Thd records show that in the year
of 18G65-66, thirtv-rive pupils attend-
cd school during the winter term bul
only scventeen attended during the
spring term. The two largest fam-
ilies of the district were the Henry

running  the

Thomas [family _which ¢onsisted of
twelve children, “and  the August
Hoffman fomily whlchh consisted of

cleven children.

r-— A distinguished carly settler was

Matthias J. Bovce, the grandfather
of James Bovec. Matthiss J. Bovee
was born in Amsterdan, N. Y. in
1793. While he was still in his teens
he taught school in winter and work-
cd on a farm in sumrmer. He repre-
sented his town for @ number of
times otv the county board and was
several times chairman of the board.
In 1834 he was eclected to Congress
and represented his  district  two
years in Congress. In 1843 he and
his family, consisting of his wife,

nine children and other relatives,
moved to Wisconsin and settled in
Eagle township. One of his sons,

Marvin H. Bovee worked in four
different territorles in an cffort to
have capital punishment abolished.
Ile succeeded in one territory - Wxs
consin.

Boland has the honor or
bLeing the oldest resident of the dis-
trict, He is not only the oldest re-
sident of the district, he is also tm*
only one of the earlv

entilaw. . 0
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